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Re:  Request for Extension of Time to File Broagc'e(fgto \%n%c{gﬁiyp Report

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Georgia State University, this is to request a 10-day extension of time to file
the biennial ownership report as of October 1, 2017, for noncommercial educational station

WRAS(FM), Facility ID 23959, Atlanta, Georgia. The FRN of Georgia State University is 0007-
1171-87.

The report was due on March 2, 2018; but the Commission’s offices were closed that day,
so the deadline is today, March 5, 2018.

The report has been prepared and is ready to file, except that the LMS online system is
returning a technical error message when an attempt is made to add the station’s call sign to the
list of stations covered by the report. Ihave been in contact with the Media Bureau staff about this
matter. We have come up with no immediate reason for or solution to the problem. Technical

personnel who manage the LMS server are working on finding a solution. I am awaiting their
response. '

I do not know how long it will take for the technical staff to solve the LMS problem, but

the ownership report will be filed promptly after we are able to enter the station call sign on the
Form 323.

Respectfully submitted,

Counsel for Georgia State University

cc: (by e-mail)
Brendan Holland, Esq. (FCC)
Form 323 @FCC.gov
Dr. Boyd R. Beckwith
Dr. Bryce J. McNeil
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